NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON Lori Wrotenbery
Governor Director
Joanna Prukop 0Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

August 26, 2003

Pride Energy Co

ATT: John W Pride

P O Box 701602

Tulsa OK 74170

RE: CANCELLATION OF INTENT TO RE-ENTER
State X #1-E

Sec. 12, T-12s, R-34¢

API # 30-025-01838

Gentlemen:

With further review of the area, the North half of this section is leased to another operator. The Oil Conservation Division
Hobbs office at this time has to cancel Division Form C-101, Notice of Intent to Re-Enter the subject well that was
approved July 19, 2003. To date no progress reports, form C-103, have not been received.

If drilling has been done, please file subsequent reports of this work immediately to bring this file into current status.

If you have further questions on this matter, please contact Chris Williams (505) 393-6161 ex 102 or Donna Mull (505) 393-
6161 ex 115.

Truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

-

Chris Williams
District I, Supervisor

CW:dm

CC: OCD Santa Fe
OCD Hobbs
BLM
State Land Office
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